
 
 
 
 
 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL  
FORMAL MEETING 

May 4,2017  
6:00p.m. 

185th Session of the 9th Council 

 
It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens ofPontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality oflife 

for its residents, fostering the vision ofa family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

 
Call to order 
 
Invocation 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
 
Authorization for excused absences for councilmembers 
 
Amendments to and approve of the agenda 
 
Approval of the Minutes 
 

1. April27, 2017  
2. Closed Session Minutes April27, 2017 

 
Deputy Mayor Report or Department Head Reports 
 
Recognition of Elected Officials 
 
Agenda Address 
 
AGENDA ITEMS FOR CITY COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

3. Request for approval of the Youth Recreation Manager Job Description.  
4. Request for approval ofthe Project & Construction Management Of Structural Demolitions  
5. Resolution for approval ofWhite Cane Week for The Lions Club. 

 
Public Comment 
 
Mayor, Clerk, City Attorney, Council Closing Comments 
 
Adjournment 



April27, 2017 
 

 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

183rd Session of the Ninth Council 

 

A Formal Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order in City Hall, Thursday, 

April27, 2017 at 6:00P.M. by President Patrice Waterman. 

 

Call to Order at 6:00p.m. 

 

Invocation- Pastor Matlock 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Holland, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, W~tt?#rtan, Williams  
Members Absent: Carter.  ·· · ·  

Mayor Waterman was present.     

Clerk announced a quorum.     

17-118 Excuse Councilman ~~y.Carter fo~~t~.~l~~~~asons. Movedl>§·E:ouncilperson 

Pietila and supported by Councilperson ~Ta~lf>r'::)3l1fks. ···· · 

 Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Watel'llia.n, Williams, WoodWarq,.Holland and Pietila. 

 No:None  ····· ·· ·  · 

 Motion C,~~~~;:e •···     

17-119 Appr~~~t":fthe ~;~~a. Moved'uy;~~U:cilpers~~·~ietila and supported by 

Councilperson Taylor-ButkS: · · .   
: . ·' 

"~y~~~ :Ij()!l~~;~ie~li tafttir\'"~\lf~S, Waiennan, Williams and Woodward. 

No: Nori~> ./. · ··· 

Motion C~liried. 
;~ ..', ,· ' 

17-120 ~ournal of A~~~p, 2017.>~oved by Councilperson Taylor-

Burks and supported by Councilperson Pi,;:tiJtt. 
 

Ayes:~jetila, TayJ9r:'"Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward and Holland. 

No: No:t'ie .. , <. .·  
Motion Ca~~~· 

 

17-121 Motion for Closed Session. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and supported by 

Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

 

Whereas, Section 8 (e), MCL 15.268, permits a public body "[to] consult with its attorney regarding trial or 

settlement strategy in connection with specific pending litigation, but only if an open meeting would have 

detrimental fmancial effect on the litigation or settlement position of the public body": and, Whereas section 

8 (h) to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal statute. 
 
 
 

 

1 



April27, 2017 
 

 

Whereas, the Pontiac City Council believes that an open meeting would have a detrimental 
fmancial effect on the litigating or settlement position of the City:  
Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Pontiac City Council recesses into closed session for the purpose 
of consulting with its attorney regarding settlement strategy in the case of Sonia Sargeant vs. The 
City of Pontiac. 

 

Ayes: Williams, Woodward, Holland, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Waterman.  
No: None  
Motion Carried. 

 

Councilman Randy Carter arrived at 6:09p.m. 

 

17-122 Motion to accept the Attorney's recomme~ .· City of 
Pontiac. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and ~J,l,R 

-.-·,J'·>'J 

 
 

 

the case of Sonia Sargeant vs  
.i~' Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

 

Ayes: Williams, Woodward, Carter, f;ll:>llimd,Pietila, T~YlQI'::Burks and Waterman.  
No:None ·  
Motion Carried. 

 

Councilman Randy Carter left meeting at 6:48 p.m.  

17-123 Suspend the Rules. M~~~byGouncilpe;sd~:+£;lor-Burks and supported by 

Councilperson Holland. · · · · ··· 

   ·,,' '·\ 

 Ayes: Woo<lw~U"d, Holland, Pi~'ijla, Tayl~tk~~ks, W~~fl'nan and Williams 
 No: Norw:~'? • <.:/  ..·"'  

 Motion·;lilllrried. 
<{i.... ..~~y .. ' 

 
 ········1  

17-124 Rules we're ~uspend~d·to add Item: Jt$ (approval of small wine maker license from 

Fillmore Brew~fY LLC) as a~··~c~~ll·!~tnc* h.foved by,~ouncilperson Williams and supported by 

Councilperson;f:aylQr~13lJiks. · ·   ·  ·  · · · · ·  

 Ayes:~~t$d,Pi~tti~,\W~ylor-~:~~.Waterman, Williams and Woodward 

No: None ·.·.· · · ·  

Motion Carri~d~ 
 

17-125 Req..est for approv~l of Small Wine Maker License from Fillmore 13 Brewery LLC. 

Moved by CouncilpetsQt1 WoodwaJ:(Jsand supported by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2 



April27, 2017 
 
 
 

 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulaton; Affairs 

Business ID: ------ Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) 
  

Toll Free: 866-813-0011 • www.michigan.gov/lcc Request-ID: ______ 
 

 (For MLCC use only)  
Local Government Approval  
(Authorized by MCL 436.1501) 

 
h1str~;ctions for AppliCllfi"lts: 

 
• You must obtain a recommendation from the local legislative body for a new on-premises license application, certain types of license 

classification transfers, and/or a new banquet facility permit.  
lnstrud:ions for local Legislative Body: 

 
• Complete this resolution or provide a resolution, along with certification from the clerk or adopted minutes. from the meeting at which this 

request was considered. 
 

At a Regular meeting of the 
 

(regular or special)  
called to order by President Patrice Waterman 

 
the following resolution was offered: 

 
Moved by Councilman Don Woodward 

 
that the application from _Fi_ll_m_o_re_1_3_B_re_w_e_ry;_L_LC 

 
Pontiac City council/board  

(township, city, village)  
on April27, 2017 at 6_:0-o0-'-p_.m . _   

(date) (time) 

 
and supported by Councilwoman Doris Taylor-Burks 
 

_ 
 

(name of applicant) 
 

for the following license(s):_S_m_a_II_W_i_n_e_M_a_k_e_r------------------------------  
    (list specific licenses requested)  

to be located at:  7 North Saginaw St., Pontiac, Ml48342   

and the following permit, if applied for:   

O Banquet Facility Permit Address of Banquet Facility:    

It is the consensus of this body that it _Re_c_o_m:_m:__e_n_ds this application be considered for  
  (recommends/does not recommend)  

approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.   

If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval are   
      

   Vote   

  Yeas: 6  
  Nays: 0  

  Absent:---     

I hereby certify that the foregoing is true and is a complete copy of the resolution offered and adopted by the Pontiac City 

council/board at a ______R_e_,g,_u_la_r _    meeting held on A_,_p_r_27_:,_2_01_7___ 
(township, city, village) 

 

(regular or special)  (date)  

Sherikia L. Hawkins    April27, 2017 
       

Print Name of Clerk Signature of Clerk    Date 

 
Under Article IV, Section 40, of the Constitution of Michigan (1963), the Commission shall exercise complete control of the alcoholic beverage traffic within 

this state, including the retail sales thereof, subject to statutory limitations. Further, the Commission shall have the sole right, power, and dutito control the 

alcoholic beverage traffic and traffic in other alcoholic liquor within this state, including the licensure of businesses and individuals. 

 
Please return this completed form along with any corresponding documents to:  

Michigan Liquor Control Commission  
Mailing address: P.O. Box 30005, Lansing, Ml48909  

Hand deliveries or overnight packages: Constitution Hall- 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, Ml48933  
Fax to: 517-763-0059  

LCC-106{10/15) LARA is an equal opportunity emp!oyer/program.AuxHiary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to Individuals with disabilities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3 



April27, 2017 
 

 

Ayes: Holland, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Woodward  
No: None  
Resolution Passed. 

 

 

President Patrice Waterman adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

4 



Crn' OF PONTIAC 
 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN REsOURCES  
47450 Woodward Avenue  
Pontiac, Michigan 48342  

Telephone: (248) 758-3293 

Fax: (248) 758-3197 
 
 
 

 

To: Nevrus P. Nazarko, CPA 

 

From: Coy Mosley, HR Specialist 

 

CC: File 

 

Date: April 25, 2017 

 

Re: Youth Recreation Manager 
 
 

 

I have attached the proposed job description of Youth Recreation Manager to be approved by Pontiac City 

Council. I recommend this position be added to the budget and be filled by July 1, 2017 to carryout 

responsibilities established by the youth mileage. 

 

The position will be funded by the Youth Recreation Millage approved by voters in November 2016 and it is 

part of the Youth Millage Fund personnel. 

 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at extension 3143. 
 
 

 

Whereas, the Pontiac City Council approves the attached job description for Youth Recreation 

Manager. 



 
Youth Recreation Manager 

 
FLSA: Administrative exemption 

 

Summary: An incumbent in this position is responsible for organizing, planning, coordinating, and conducting 

recreational and leisure activities for youth recreation centers. 

 
Supervision 

 

Supervision Received: Works independently under the broad general supervision of the DPW Director 

 

Supervision Given: Will supervise recreation center staff. 

 

 
Job Environment 

 
• The environment in a Youth Recreation Center is moderate to loud. It is noisier than one of a typical business 

office environment; in addition to electro-mechanical computer- and telecommunications-related equipment; 

exposure to noise from shredders, printers, copiers, telephones, and other computer-related equipment, it 

includes noise from youth and parents engaged in various sporting and recreational activities. 
 

• Operates PC-based computer system and other office equipment.  
• Has regular, daily contact with personnel, residents and youth answering questions and solving problems.  
• Has access to public information files in the computer systems.  
• Errors could result in the damage to or loss of information resulting in legal consequences to the City.  
• When representing the City at events outside of the office, the environment may include indoor or outdoor 

venues, which are subject to environmental conditions beyond the control of management. Noise levels may be 

elevated at some events. 

 

 
Essential Functions 

 

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that 

may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the 

work is similar, related, or a logical assignment of the position: 

 
• Develop, organize, promote and implement youth recreation programs.  
• Develop and enforce recreation rules and regulations.  
• Prepare reports and schedules for events.  
• Prepare schedule for part-time staff and volunteers.  
• Plan a variety of activities catering to different groups and varying degrees of participant skills.  
• Monitor programs and rearrange as necessary.  
• Responsible for opening and closing the facility.  
• Assist in general upkeep of the facility. 

 
 

 

Typical Assignments 

 

Administration  
• Supervise center staff and volunteers.  
• Compile presentations and  status reports. 

 

Communication 
 

Youth Recreation Manager, Page 1 of 3 



 
• Promote activities offered at the recreation center.  
" Establish and maintain relationships with various groups, participants and the public.  
" Establish and Maintain relationships with other youth organizations.  
" Facilitate and coordinates communication between the DPW Director, Mayor and City Council.  
.,    Serves as a liaison between the City Hall and constituents. 

 
Research  

e Develop and maintain safety policies and procedures for all programs.  
e Develop a system to determine programs desired by residents and youth and the most efficient way to 

implement them. 

 
Public Relations  

• Represent the City at legislative and community events.  
" Prepare news articles, newsletters, press releases and speeches. 

 

 
Recommended Minimal Qualifications 

 
Education, Training, and Experience: Bachelor'sDegree in recreation management or related field; three years of 

experience in youth development; strong preference for candidates with demonstrated success in designing and 

implementing new youth programs. Demonstrated experience where use of a personal computer to prepare 

correspondence, reports, charts, etc., or to enter/retrieve/update information is an essential part of the work; valid 

Michigan operator license required. An employee in this classification will be required to work irregular hours as 

necessary. 

 

 
Knowledge, Ability, and Skill: 

 
Knowledge:  
• Familiarity with legislative, administrative, and judicial systems.  
• Familiarity with the organizational structure and operations of the City.  
• Strong knowledge of recreation activities, equipment and materials.  
" Strong knowledge of implementing recreational programs.  
" Some knowledge of training and supervisory techniques.  
• Some knowledge of employee policies and procedures.  
" Working knowledge of philosophies and objectives of the recreation profession, and the purposes, use and 

benefit of programs. 

• Working knowledge of various elements of programs such as, arts & crafts, sports, ad games, dramatics, 

music, hobbies, clubs, dance and special features. 

 
Ability:  
• Ability to understand, speak, and write in the English language.  
• Ability to read and interpret documents and write routine reports and correspondence.  
• Ability to speak effectively before a group of persons.  
• Ability to research and analyze relevant constituent issues.  
e Ability to deal with customers who may become verbally combative in a telephone or personal situation. " 

Ability to perform multiple tasks accurately and efficiently under time constraints. 
 

• Ability to work both independently and cooperatively.  
• Ability to exercise professional judgment and maintain confidentiality when necessary.  
.. Ability to apply the overall mission of a department to make executive support decisions.  
• Ability to review several diverse reference sources and select and synthesize data for reports and other forms of 

correspondence. 
 

" Ability to apply instructions and guidelines in the disposition of problems.  
Youth Recreation Manager, Page 2 of 3 



• Ability to follow complex instructions.  
• Ability to type to meet standards in giving out information and referring callers.  
• Ability to use diplomacy, discretion, and judgment in giving out information and referring callers.  
• Ability to direct, review, and evaluate the work of other employees or volunteers, as required.  
• Ability to make decisions and take necessary actions.  
• Ability to maintain composure during stressful situations.  
• Ability to efficiently handle multiple tasks requiring a high degree of attention to detail. 

 

Skills:  
• Computer skills that encompass effective use of word processing, spreadsheet, email, and Internet browser 

software. 

 

 
Physical Requirements 

 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully 

perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 

disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
Minimal physical effort required to perform work under typical office conditions. While performing the duties of this job, 

the employee is regularly required to sit and stand; must regularly lift and or move items up to ten pounds, frequently lift 

items up to 25 pounds, and occasionally lift or move items up to 50 pounds; be able to clearly hear constituents when 

speaking in person or on the telephone. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, 

color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 

 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the employee 

and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 
 
 
 

 

Salary Range: $55,000 - $60,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Youth Recreation Manager, Page 3 of 3 



Memorandum 
 

To: Honorable Mayor, Council President and City Council Members 

 
From: Michelle L. McKenzie, Purchasing Agent 

 
Through: Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor 

 
Date: April 25, 2017 

 
Re: Project & Construction Management of Structural Demolitions 

 

The City advertised for bids for Project & Construction Management of Structural Demolitions. The proposals were accepted on 

April17, 2017 at 2:00pm in the office of the City Clerk and publically opened at that time. 

 
There were two respondents to the RFP. They were: 

 

• DCR Services & Construction $ 55,000 

• George W. Auch Co. $ 541,084 

 
The Recommendation is based on the submission of two bids and the amounts submitted for the cost of the project. The bidders 

were contacted to confirm that they understood the proposal language concerning the requested breakdown of cost. The bidders 

were also asked to confirm that their bid amounts were calculated correctly. No corrections or changes were made to either bid. 

 
The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds, which have been allotted to the City of Pontiac for Project & Construction 

Management, total $ 75,000. The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds are being distributed through the Economic 

Development & Community Affairs office of Oakland County. 

 
The Consultant will manage the work of third party demolition contractors that will be selected and contracted by the City of Pontiac 

based upon qualifications and competitive bids. It is anticipated that more than one (1) demolition contractor and asbestos abatement 

contractor will be utilized to perform the physical demolition and abatement activities. 

 
As such, it is the recommended that the City authorizes the Mayor or Deputy Mayor to enter into a contract with the above 

mentioned consultant, DCR Services & Construction: 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac advertised and received responses to a request far proposals for Project & Construction Management of 

Structural Demolitions on Apri/17, 2017 and publically opened bids; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the lowest qualified bidder is being recommended for the contract; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the contract will be granted to OCR Services & Construction. The amount of$ 55,000 is the total for any and all work 

performed, by the contractor, under this agreement and will be funded by CDBG dollars; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council authorize the Mayor or Deputy Mayor to enter into a contract with; OCR 

Services & Construction for Project & Construction Management of Structural Demolitions in the amount of$ 55,000 as budgeted with 

CDBGfunds. 



 

 

REFERRAL/RECOMMENDATION FORM. 
 

DATE: April  25, 2017 

 

TO: ____~Ja~n~e~B~a~is~-D~i~S~es~s~a~,D~e~p~u~tv~M~a~v~o~r--~--------- 

 

FROM: ____~M~i~ch~e~l~le~L~·~M~c~K~e~nz~ie~,~P~u~rc~h~a~s~in~g~A~g~e~nt~------ 

 

T-HE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE BEING REFERRED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

 

_City Council _lL Bid Approvai __Budget Approval __Cancelled Other 

 

Bid Analys·is and Recommendation for~-------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Your Recommendations of a bidder are to be located in the space provided in the "Remarks" 

section on the next page of this form. Do not submit your recommendation on any other. 

 

RFP: Project & Construction Management for Structural Demolitions 

 

REMARKS: After a competitive process and a public bid opening, it is recommended 

 that OCR Services & Construction, Inc.  be awarded the Project & Construction 

 Management for Structural Demolitions bid.  

 

Your recommendation is to be based on the bid specification and content of bid. If the lowest 

bidder or bidders do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for each. 

 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details included in 

the bid documents. 

 

Legal questions or concerns should be included in the analysis. If necessary, the Purchasing 

Division may request a legal opinion. 

 

Recommendations for bids over $10,000.00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the 

Purchasing Agent or an approved person as noted on the "City of Pontiac Authorized Signature 

Record." 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 



 

 

Contractor has met the requirements of the Request For Proposal Bid Documents. 
 

The above named firm has also provided references of the companies where they have 

performed similar work. 

 
..-...... 

The firm is being selected in the best interest of the City. 
 
 
 

I have included my advertising list, listing of vendors notified on MITN and my direct 
>  

solicitation ·list. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Signature of Purchasing Agent: 
 
 
 

 

Date: 

 

Approved by: 
 
 
 

 

Signature of Deputy Mayor: 

4&M}~ 
/) 

 

Date: __1+-~-·~_1-J,/_,--'?_______ 
 

 

~ARA j DLEG !sAM /Income Tax NOT In Liac Property Tax lcity A/P 

.j MITN i.-website :~d Tab ~vertising list 
 

()0~ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 



 
Licensee Details (for Individ~al) https://www.lara.michigan.gov/ colaLic Verify/controller? searchType ... 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  MlthlgOI\'• 
  Official 

  Wah  Sita 

Mlchklan.aov Home License VerificatiOn Home 1 BPL t;tome 1 ~ 1 ~ J Conlact CS&CL I LARA Home- 

Bureau of Professional Ucenslng I Corporations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau 

VERIFY-A L.ICE:NSE/REGISTRATION 

Licensee Information    
Na.ma: BELVUE, DWIGHT ERRINGTON 

Addroas; Grosse Pointe Park, Ml 48230 

County: Wayne 

License Information    
License Type: Real ettate Associate Broker 

Ltcenae Number: 6602373433   

Sp8o!altles:    

Slatue: Active 

Umitatlons:    

Issue Date: 10130/2012   

Expiration Date: 10/31/2018   

Contln~lng Eduaatton. Pre Continulna Education 
Oacember31,_2014    

Continuing Education Post Continuing EducaUon Notice 
January 1, 2016    

Employed/Managed By    
Employer/Manager: BELMAR SNTERPRISES LLC 

License Number: 6506373432   

Address: Detroit, Ml48217 

County: Wayne 

    
     
Attention Mobile Device Users: Not all mobile devices are compatible with all functions of 
this website. 

 
Additlonallnformatlon pertanlng to lhe occupations regulated by the Bureau of Professional Llcoos!ng 
can be frund on the Licensing Division site. 

 
DISCLAIMER  

The Issue Date Is the date the ltensefreglstratton was ftrst Issued. Please note this lnfa-matlon Is not always atallable In 

the database. The Expiration Date given abale Is the date the llcmse/reglstratlon expired a will expire. The 

llcensefreglstratlon may not have beEn aetlve from the Issue Date to the Expiration Date. There may have been periods of 

non-licensure or non-reglstralloo. Please view the status history for more Information. 
 

Licensing and registration ra:ords are made available at this site by LARA to [li'OIIdeImmediate a:cess to infirmation for 

the convenience of interested peJSons. While LARA has taken steps to updatethls Information dally, we make no 

guarantee as to the aa:uracy, oompletenESS, timeliness a current status of the Information. LARA assumes no 

responsibility for any errors a- omissions, or for the use of information obtained from this site.  
Michigan ga.~ Home I Ucense Verification Home  I ~ I LARA Home  I State WEbsltes 

Accessibility Polley  1 Unk Polk:y 1 Security Polley 
 

Copyright© 2005-2017 State of Michigan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

  r-.-f' 1 4/25/2017 1:22PM 



Corporate Entity Details http://www.dleg.state .mi. us/bcs_corp/dt_corp. asp ?id_nbz=067 46F... 

 
 
 
 
 

 
MICH!GAN.GOV 

 
Mkhlgan's 

· Olf1dal 
Web Site 

 
 

 
Searched for: OCR SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION, INC.  
ID Num: 06746F Assumed Names 

 
Entity Name: DCR SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION, INC.  
Type of Entity: Domestic Profit Corporation  
Resident Agent: DWIGHT E BELVUE  
Registered Office Address: 828 5  DIX  DETROIT MI 48217  
MaRing Address: MI  
Formed Under Act Number(s): 284-1972  
Incorporation/ Qualification Date: 4-10-2007  
Jurisdiction of Origin: MICHIGAN  
Number of Shares: 60,000  
Year of Most Recent Annual Report: 16  
Year of Most Recent Annual Report With Officers & Directors: 16  
Status: ACTIVE Date: Present 

 
View Document Images 

 
 
 
 

Return to Search Results New Search 

 

 
Mchigan.gov Home 1 Business Entity Search Home 1 Contact Corporations  1  Corps Home 1  LARA Home  

State Web Sites  1 Accessibility Polley 1  Unk Policy 1  Security Policy 

 
Copyright© 2001-2017 State of Mchigan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1 ~+ 1 4/25/2017 12: 18 PlVJ 



View Details - Entity Overview I System for Award Management
 https://www.sam.gov/portaVSAM/?navigationalstate=IJBPNS _ rOOABXdcACJqYXZMC ... 

 
 
 
 

 
  Usemame Password  

      l.ogin 

  forgot 1Jsemarre? Foraot Easswor-d? Create an Aq:ount 

       
 

Ocr Services & Construction, Inc. 
   828SDixSt 

Entitv 
   

Detroit, MI, 482!7,      

DUNS: 933344694   CAGE Code: 6AFP7    UNITED STAlES 

• status: Active     

Dashb~ EXpiration Date: 03/30/2018 
   

,  Entltv Registration 
Purpose of Reglsbation: All Awards 

 

 .~ Entity Overview 
   

 " Assertions  

 • Reos & Certs  
  

'  POCs 
Entity Registration Summary 

   

·~ 
Name: Da Selvlces & Construction, Inc. 
Business Type: Business or Organization 

" Active Exclusions 
Last Updated By: Dwight Belyue 

Registration Status: Active    

~. Inactive Exclusions Ac:tlvatlon Date: f13/30/20lJ 
EXpiration Date: 03/30/2018    

, Exclude<! Famil¥   
~ 

 
·t\~,\~~~?5'sii'.A:Rcn''''·' 

 
Exclusion Summary 

 
Active Exclusion Records? No 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

II 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Seardi Records  .FAPIIS.gov 
Data Access Disclaimers GSA.gov[IAE 

Check Stab.Js Accessibility GSA. go\< 

About Privacy Policy USA.gov 
Help    

IBM vLP.&\.20170330-1550 
 

WWW5 
 

~ 
~ 

 

 

1 of1 4/25/2017 12:21 PM 



Welcome to the Treasurer's PTA System I Details https://secure. waynecounty.com/w3netsslrd!DotNetF orms/P'fA/Detai. .. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Municipality Parcel ID PropertY Type 

c:::';- 01- DETROIT 20017171-2 REAL 

Property Address    

828 S DIX, DETROIT 48217 

Taxpayer(s) 
MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP ATTN: PROPERI"Y TAX SECTION I ATTN: 

PROPERTY TAX SECTION  
2016 DATA HAS NOT.BEEN CONFIRMED YET. YOU MAY PAYTHE AMOUNT  

SHOWN. ONCE COMFIRMED, YOU MAY STill. OWE ADDITIONAL TAXES <R  
YOU WILL BE REFUNDED FOR AN OVERPAYMENT.  
ADDITIONAL TAXES OR ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE DUE FOR THE aJRRENT- YEAR.  
PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION IS VALID AS OF BUSINESS DAY 4/24/2017.  
PER OUR RECORDS THERE ARE NO OUTSTANDING DELINQUENT TAXES FOR  

THIS 
PARCEL. CERf!FIED FUNDS REQUIRED FOR FORFEITURE YEARS. 

 
 

 
Click Here to Receive a Recelot for Paid  

~ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 of 1 4/25/2017 1:32 PM 



Welcome to the Treasurer's PTA System I Details https://secure.waynecounty.com/w3netsslrd/DotNetForms/PTA/Detai ... 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Municlpalltir  
01- DETROIT  
Property Address  
828 S DlX, DETROIT MI  

Taxpayer(s)  
BROCK SERVICES LLC  
2016 DATA HAS NOT BEEN CONFIRMED YET. YOU MAY PAY THE AMOUNT  

SHOWN. ONCE COMFIRMED, YOU MAY STlUL OWE ADDITIONAL TAXES OR  
YOU WILL BE REFUNDED FOR AN OVERPAYMENT.  
ADDITIONAL TAXES OR ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE DUE FOR THE QJRRENT YEAR.  
PROPERTY TAX·INFORMATION IS VALID AS OF BUSINESS DAY 4/24/2017.  
PER OUR RECORDS THERE ARE NO OUTSTANDING DEUNQUENTTAXES FOR  

THIS  
PARCEL. CERTIFIED FUNDS REQUIRED FOR FORFEITURE YEARS. 

 
 

 
C/Jck Here to Recsive a Receipt for Paid  

Taxes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1 of 1 4/25/20171:32 PM 



Mkheile McKenzie 

 

From: Larry A Kosofsky  
Sent: Tuesday, April25, 2017 _2:58PM  
To: Michelle McKenzie  
Subject: RE: Please check income tax 

 

 

--Hello Michelle, 

 

I have no information on either of these parties at this time.  
If OCR is the company we met with a couple of months ago, their work was done in 2015, their tax returns are not yet due 

until May 1, 2016, and I believe he mentioned filing a request for an extension which would buy them time until October 31. 

 

 
larry 

 

From: Michelle McKenzie 

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 2:37 PM 

To: Larry A. Kosofsky 

Subject: Please check income tax 

Importance: High 
 
 
 
 
Please check income tax for 

 

Dwight E. Belyue 

 

And 

 

OCR Services & Construction  
828 S. Dix  
Detroit, M148217 

 

I will get the tax id # in a minute. 

 

Thank you 
 

 

Michelle L. McKenzie  
Purchasing Agent/Fiscal Analyst  
City of Pontiac  
MMcKenzie@oontiac.mi.us  
Direct Dial (248) 758-3120  
Fax (248) 758-3197 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 



X. 

 
 
 

: . !  
,! jiJ~I-ft;~.&'i;! I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
: 1 : 

..., ... ' .. '  ·~· .. 

8 s ~ ~ s $  s·~ 

d . • n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

,iUi,. ... :i ·· ·..•:t ·iii,!.......!. 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://www.mitn.info/Admin/Vendors/searchvendordb3 .asp?searchv... 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
OCR SeNices & Construction, UC 

 
All Information relating to this company Is shown below. Click here to add a comment to !his account Use the butlons at \he bottom of the page Ia contlnu 

 
This company Is currently INACTIVE, which means they did not reoew their account When It expired, They cannot be notified of 
new solicitations or aeees• unless they login and reactivate their sel\lice from their main menu. Please contact this company lo 
infonn them of this, or sand a request to IPT by Bid Net Department to contact them on your behalf 

 
General Company Information  

VendoriD# 61500 
 

Company ID# 371541923 

Company N~me OCR SeNices & Construction, LLC 

Mailing Address 741, S Oakwood 

City, State, Zip Detro!~ Ml  48217 

Acoount U!st Updated 4/1112014 232:32 PM 

Account Status Inactive, Search Only, 6 Monlhs Bid System Access 

.Payment Information Free 

Web Site Address  

Main ContactlnformaUon  

First Name Dwight 

Last Name Belyue 

Tide CEO 

Telephone (313)297 -6544 

Fax (313)297 -6564 

Email dwight@dcr·servlces.com 

Contact Information for Purchase Orders 

First Name Dwight 

Last Name Belyue 

Title CEO 

Telephone (313)297 -6544 

Fax (313)297 -6564 

Email dwight@dcr-servlces.com 

Payment Address 741 SOakwood 

City, State, Zip Delroll, Ml  48217 

Contact Information for Payment I Remittance 

First Name Tobl 

Last Name Smith 

Title Accountant 

Telephone (313)297 -6544 

Fax (313)297 -6564 

Email lobl@dcr-servlces.com 

Payment Address 741 S Oakwood<br.> 

City, Slate, Zip Detro!~ Ml  48217 

Contact Information for Authorized Signer #1 

First Name Dwight. 

Last Name Belyue 

Title CEO 

Telephone (313)2976544Ext 

Email dwight@dcr-servlces.com 

Miscellaneous Company Information 

Business Type ~nority Owned 

Owner Ethnlclty African American 

Minority Status y 

 
 
 
 
 

 

1 of2 4/25/2017 2:27 PM 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://www.mitn. info/ Adrnin/Vendors/ searchvendordb3 .asp ?searchv... 

 
 
 
 

 
State of Michigan Mlnorlty03659-2009-SVI  
ID#  
Other Minority Y  
Certificatl.ons  
Other Certification NamesSBA  
Year Company Started 2007  
Number of Employees 20  
Date Accepted Terms 6/12/20123:04:36 PM 

 
Award History 

 
Soflcitatlon Number Estimated Award Bid Results .Buyer Comments 

 
As of 4/25/2017, no so!ldtations have been awarded lo this vendor. 

 
Codes   (cllck here to view)  

91229 Construction~ Oil and Gas Refinery 
91230 Construction, Power P~artl 

91240 Demolllion SeJYices 
91427 Carpentry 

91453 Insulation 
91484 Trade services, Construction (Not Otherwise Classified) 

# of Codes selected 6 

 

 
A~dor Change Vendor ID# 

 
 

Copyright© International D~la Base Ccfp. 1983-2017 • Pll rights reserved  
SourceSuite  

Sourcesuite Procurement Solutions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2 of2 4/25/2017 2:27PM 



Preliminary Bid Tabulation 

 

DATE: 4/17/2017  
TIME: 2:00 PM  

ACTIVITY: PROJECT & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT OF STRUCTURAL DEMOLITIONS 
 

Consultant Lump Sum Cost for SO homes Total   

      
      

 
DCR Services & Construction, Inc.     

828 South Dix     

Detroit, Ml48217   $ 55,000.00   

George W. Auch 

    

    
    

    

735 S. Paddock St. 
    

    

Pontiac, M148341   $ 541,084.00 
  

     

     

     

 
 
 
 
 
I 

'· 
 
 

 

Witness: Michelle McKenzie, Purchasing Agent  City of Pontiac 

Witness: Mike Pucher, Oakland County  47450 Woodward Ave. 

 Economic Development & Community Affairs Pontiac, Ml 48342 
 

 

Opened by City Clerk: Sherikia Hawkins 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://w\vw.mitn.info/Admin!Issue/LumpSum!LumpSum 7 .asp? Al 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sending Messages to Vendors for RFP-Project & Construction Mngmnt for Structural Demolition 

 

 
Please do not leave your computer until all functions show "process complete" below. If any errors should occur, please print this page and fai it to IPT by BidNet at (800) 721-6985. 

Then call the Technical Support Department at (800) 835-4603 to ensure your fax was received and that any remaining messages will be sent. 

 
 

 
Count of Documents Uploaded:   

Updating Database:   

Sending E-mail Messages: Started 3/28/2017 3:28:35 PM   
3.L.K. CONSTRUCTION L.L.C. ourteam@3lkconstruction.com Successful 

A.Z. Shmina, Inc. as@azshmina.com Successful 

Abayoml Community Development Corporation tmorris@abayomicdc.org Successful 

ABE Associates, Inc: andreb@abe·engineers.com Successful 

Accretive Solutions mstlfter@accretivesolutions.com Successful 

Acme Enterprises, Inc. rwalny@acme-enterprtses.com Successful 

Acquest Realty Advisors, Inc. patrickong@acquestrealty.com Successful 

Administrative Controls Management, Inc. ml@acmpm.com Successful 

Advanced Building Group, LLC srtchardson@advancedbg.com Successful 

Advantage Technology Consulting, LLC richardh_atc@charter.net Successful 

Airfoil vallee:smlth@alrfollgroup.com Successful 

AJA & ASSOCIATES ajaandassoc@gmatl.com Successful 

Alastra Construction vatalacon@att.net Successful 

Albert Kahn Associates, Inc. kahn@akahn.com Successful 

Alfred Benesch & Company ~ mltn@benesch.com Successful 

Alfred Benesch & Company mitn@benesch.com Successful 

Allied Building Service Company of Detroit, Inc. pmdirector@teamallied.com Successful 

ALT VACANCY SOLUTIONS INC thogert09@yahoo.com · Successful 

Applied Research Associates, Inc. rljones@ara.com Successful 

ARCADIS of Michigan LLC Mlke.haiwanl@arcadis.com Successful 

Aristeo Construction Company dschneider@aristeo.com Successful 

ASTI Environmental dbrown@asti-env.com Successful 

Atlas Industrial Contractors jpayne@atlascos.com Successful 

Axiom Construction Services Group, LLC dmougrabl@axiomcsgllc.com Successful 

Ballard Associates Ballard.associatesllc@gmail.com Successful 

BBEK Environmental environmental@bbekconstruction.com Successful 

Beard Associates Inc. rbeardlnc@yahoo.com Successful 

Bergmann Associates rchelotti@bergmannpc.com Successful 

Best Practices Consulting Services Jaura.chapman@yourpracticescoach.com Successful 

Biddies Investment Group projects@teambiodles.com Successful 

Blue Sky Communications esoto@bluecomm.com Successful 

Blue Spader Contractors estlmaUng@bluespader.net Successful 

Boardman Construction Lee@boardman-Construcllon.com Successful 

Bojl Group, LLC rboji@bojigroup.com Successful 

Bonova Advisory Inc breana@bonova.net Successful · 

BOYLE CONSTRUCTORS INC boy\econstructors@charter.net Successful 

bradiord airport logistics bc\ass@alrportloglstlcs.org Successful 

Braun Construction Group bpams@brauncg.com Successful 

Bridges Consulting Inc george@bridgesconsultinc.com Successful 

Brock & Associates Inc. ken.brock@brockassociateslnc.com Successful 

Building Technology Associates sales@btaww.com Successful 

C.s: FARMER CONSTRUCTION INC. chartes@csfarmer.com Successful 

CARE 'sWorkl\fe Solutions mstanton@careofsem.com .Successful 

Carl Walker lculver@cartw,atker.com . Successful 

CD Barnes Construction toosting@cdbames.com Successful 

Chrysalis Consulting, LLC jphillips@chrysalisglobal.com Successful 

 
 
 
 
 

 
1 ()f 'i 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://www.mitn.info/Admin!Issue/LumpSurn!Lump Sum7 .asp"? KL. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CIBER,Inc. vhickman@ciber.com Successful 

CITI Building Services Inc anlhony@yourcbs.com Successful 

Clark Construction Company cthelen@clarkcc.com Successful 

Classroom Support Services LLC hr@csstechsol.com Successful 

CMA Design Services info@cmadesignservlces..com Successful 

community 1st development markl@communlty1stdevalopment.com Successf~l 

Community Housing Network, Inc. jfelton@chninc.net Successful 

Complete Corporate Solutions mark@completecorp.com Successful 

Computech Corporation albert.fields@computechcorp.com Successful 

Computer Networking Center Inc mkhan@compnetcenter.com Successful 

Consul6ng·Englneering Associates Inc. kshapiro@consulteng.com Successful 

Consulting Resource Associates, Inc. KenMyers@cra-<:onsultingresource.com Successful 

Core Land Surveying mlayman@corelandconsultlng.com Successful 

Cunningham-limp Development Company mvetter@cunninghamlimp.com Successful 

Curbco, Inc. k."cowley@curbco2121.com Successful 

Cusmano Kandler & Reed, Inc. laym'@ckronline.com Successful 

D.V.M. Utilities, Inc. vshenoy@dvmutillties.com Successful 

Davis and Davis CPAs, Pc gdavis@daviscpa.com Successful 

DBC Company Inc. & Barner Free Plus Inc dbccompany@yahoo.com Successful 

Deer Mountain-Baker, Inc. geoige@aerodmb.com Successful 

DeMaria Building Company aaront@demariabuild.com Successful 

Detroit Contracting, Inc. Rajeth.Anand@dcieng.com Successful 

Dlgivoix LLC asanad@diglvoix.com Successful 

DMC Consultants, Inc. bids@dmcgroupusa.com Successful 

Dome Corporation of North America sales@dome-corp-na.com Successful 

Doring, Incorporated duane@doringlnc.com Successful 

Doshi Assoclaies, Inc dal@doshigroup.net Successful 

Dumas Construction Services DDumas@DumasConstructionServices.com Success'iul 

E&L Construction Group, Inc. estimatlng@eandlgroup.com Successful 

E. Gilbert & Sons, Inc. margie@egilbertandsons.com Successful 

Educational Enhancements Inc. (EdEn Inc.) kamone@eden-lnc.com Successful 

-Elder Ford MBALLOR@ELDERFORD.COM Successful 

Ellsworth Industries cmonteith519@comcast.net Successful 

Energy Sciences Resource Partners shelley@esclences.us Successful 

Eng., Inc bakerm@engdot.com Successful 

Environmental Te'sting& Consulting, Inc. sales@2etc.com Successful 

EnviroSolutlons, Inc gazzoli@envirosolutionsinc.net Successful 

Executive Construction Management Company zhcolb@aol.com Successful 

Experis paula.patterson@experis.com Successful 

F+V Construction lnfo@fv-constructlon.com Successful 

F.J. LaFontaine landscape45@sbcglobal.net Successful 

Facllinet Services magle@facilinetservices.com Successful 

Farbman Group gutman@farbman.com Successful 

FEDCON LLC rscott@fedconllc.com Successful 

Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber (Civil-Field) tlklein@ftch.com Successful 

Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber, Inc. lnfo@ftch.com Successful 

FK Engineering, PLLC fkllngler@fkengineering.com Successful 

Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. marketlng@fveng.com Successful 

Frank Rewold and Son Inc. cwolanin@frankrewold.com Successful 

G. STEPHENS INC. mmabrouk@gstephenslnc.com Successful 

GB UTILITIES lw@gbutillty.com Successful. 

GCOM Software, Inc. reqs@gcomsoft.~om Successful 

George W. Auch Company mcarroll@auchconstruction.com Successful 

GeoTran Consultants LLC Tanweer.Shah@geotranconsultants.com Successful 

Grand Horizon Contracting info@grandhorizoncontracting.com Successful 

Grandview Construction Inc crussell@grandvlewcompanles.com Successful 

Great ~akes Engineering Group, LLC amy@glenglneering.com Successful 

Great Lakes Roofing, Inc. greatlakesroofing@yahoo.com Successful 

Green l1tan Management tasha@greentitanmanagement.com Successful 

Greenland Development, LLC wlreeman@swappc.com Successful 

GreenTech Engineering, Inc. dan@greentechenglneerlng.net Successful 

GS Group LLC mstarks@gsgroupmi.com Successful 

GT J Consulting, LLC ·blakeJohnson@gijonllne.com Successful 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://vvww.rnitn.info/ Adminllssue/LumpSum/LumpSum7 .asp? AJ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H20 Compliance Services  h2ocompllance@gmall.com Successful 

Halo Group LLC  ddoepker@halogroup.us Successful 

Hennessey Engineers, Inc.  mdbrock@henglneers.com Successful 

Honeywell International, Inc,  richard.j.williams@honeywell.com Successful 

Howell Construction Services  dougsnover@sbcglobal.net Successful 

Hughes Builders  John@hughesbuilderslnc.net Successful 

HydroCorp  info@hydrocorplnc.com Successful 

181 Group  wendy.pedersen@lbigroup.com Successful 

ICF C~nsulting, Inc.  bdev@lcfi.com Successful 

Ideal Contracting LLC  jbooth@idealcontractlng.com Successful 

lknow LLC  kluke@lknow.us Successful 

Integrated Design Solutions  kkelly@lds-troy.com Successful 

Integrity Parking Systems, LLC  jlmlarocco@lntegrityparking.com Successful 

lnVerve Marketing, Inc.  llsa@invervemarketlng.com Successful 

Jacobs Gate & Associates Lie  )gaengineering@gmall.c~m Successful 

Jacobs Technology  )ody.wheatherwax@jacobs.com Successful 

Jacobsen/Daniels Associates, LLC cerlifications@jacobsendanlels.com Successful 

JCW Construction LLC  Damani.Wallace@jcwconstruction.net Successful 

JDM Systems Consultants, Inc.  klacommare@jdmconsulting.com Successful 

Jenkins Construction, Inc.  kjackson@jenkinsconstruction.com Successful 

JMK Consultants, Inc  jmkause@comcast.net Successful 

Johnson Controls  marta.e.misztura@jci.com Successful 

JonesCraig Management Group· jefferyjones@jonescralg.com Successful 

Kellett builders inc  Keldev@aol.com Successful 

. Keo and Associates, Inc.  info@keoassoc.com Successful 

KRD Management Consulting LLC klrlll.dolinskly@krdmanagement.com successful 

L. D'Agostinland Sons, Inc  mlked@ldagostini.com Successful 

Lakeshore Construction and Renovation piltsleyjosh@gmail!com Successful 

Landscape Architects & Planners, Inc. lnfo@LAPINC.net Successful 

Landwlse, Inc.  alan@landwlselnc.com Successful 

LaSalle Inc  mcook@lasalleinc.com Successful 

Leading Edge Business Solutions blanca@lebsgroup.com Successful 

LGC Global (Lakeshore Global Corporation) bids@lgccorp.com Successful 

LoPatin & Co.  mlopatln88@aol.com Successful 

Macias Glni & O'ConnellLLP  lforbes@mgocpa.com Successful 

Manpower, Inc. of SE Michigan  jvanzandt@manpowenml.com Successful 

Mark Allan & Associates LLC  dvercruysse@markallanllc.com Successful 

Martin Waymire Advocacy Communications, Inc nmarlin@mwadvocacy.com Successful 

Maximized Security Systems, LLC jwllliams@maxsecsys.com Successful 

McCarthy & Smith, Inc.  dmccarthy@mccarthysmith.com Successful 

mCubed Staffing  melisa@mcubedstaffing.com Successful 

Medical and Business Training Associates mandbta@comcast.net Successful 

Metco Services Inc.  pbhatt@metcoservlces.com Successful 

MGT of America, Inc.  rovrfp@mgtamer.com Successful 

Michael Baker Jr., Inc.  pstrack@mbakercorp.com Successful 

Michigan Public Health Institute  lnoe@mphi.org Successful 

Mishigaml Group, Inc.  rdavid@mlshlgamlgroup.com Successful 

MITEC Solutions, Inc.  jhoward@mitecsolutions.com Successful 

Buyer'sCopy  mmckenzie@pontiac.mi.us Successful 

MJR Properties ·  pinecrest48451@yahoo.com Successfut 

Matt MacDonald Michigan, LLC  Robert.O'Connell@mottmacna.com Successful 

MPM USA  jeff@mpmcusa.com Successful 

MWH Americas, Inc.  David.Goldwater@mwhglobal.com Successful 

National Maintenance Services LLC pruffin@pcp.nceusa.com ·Successful 

Nocerini Strategy Group, LLC  strategistlisa@gmall.com Successful 

North Star Refrigeration, Heating and Cooling achabot@rscmech.com Successful 

Northshore Landscaping, Inc  jmnorthshorescapes@alt.net Successful 

Northwest Consultants, Inc.  jluo@ncl-eng.com Successful 

NOVA Consultants; Inc.  greg.wagner@novaconsultants.com Successful 

O'BrienConstruction Company, Inc. nsmith@obriencc.com Successful 

OpenMetrik, Inc . csekar@openmetrik.com Successful 

0ptimum Co-ntracting Solutions Inc ariamaria.optimum@atl.net Successful 

Pamar Enterprises, Inc.  sue@pamarenterprises.com Successful 

 
 
 
 
 

 

3 of5 3/28/2017 3:28 p 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://www.mitn.info/Adminllssue/LumpSum!LumpSum7 .asp? AT.. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Parsons Brinckerholf Michigan, Inc. Vandall@pbworld.com Successful 

Partners in architecture, PLC inmalone@partnerslnarch.com Successful 

Pierce, Monroe & Assoc., LLC pplerce@pierce-monroe.com Successful 

PMA Consultants LLC maiello@pmaconsultants.com successi!il 

PMAIIiance Inc. tmcknight@pm-alllance.com Successful 

Premiere Developing Inc. premieiedeveloping@hotrnall.com Successful 

Pro Energy Logistics LLC gale@pelgc.com Successful 

Process Controls & Instrumentation lchue@pcl·detrolt.com Successful 

Professional Contracting & Consulling Inc. usapcc@hotrnail.com Successful 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT LEARNING CENTER info@pmlearningcenter.com Successful 

Public Sector Consultants, Inc. jwilliams@pscinc.com Successful 

Pure Eco Environmental Solutions roswald@pureeco.com Successful 

Quantam Solutions jmoy@iquantam.com Successful 

Quantum Consulting Incorporated najwa@quantumgroupcorp.com Successful 

R. W. Mead & Sons, Inc. jcummlng@rwmead.com Successful 

R.W. Block Consulting, Inc. veronica.kline@rwblockconsulting.com Successful 

Ramsoft Systems Inc rama@ramsoft.net Successful 

Rebecca Kraus & Associates LLC becki@rkrausconsultlng.com Successful 

Red Hat jwhlte@redhat.com Successful 

Relapath Solutions cj@relapath.com Successful 

REM CO STORAGE SYSTEMS, donna@remcoequipment.com Successful 

Resource Recycling Systems lbrusich@recycle.com Successful 

Rickman Enterprise Group, LLC rr@rickmanenterprise.com Successful 

Roncelll, Inc. jtessmer@roncelll-inc.com Successful 

Roncelli, Inc. ageneja@ronceiiHnc.com Successful 

'RossConstruction Inc. rossconstruclionB9@ya~oo.com Successful 

Sachse Construction & Development Company, LLC sbarlow@sachse.net Successful 

Schumaker & Company, Inc. ild@schuco.com Successful 

Scoles & Associates Consulting, Inc. llnda@scofesconsulting.com Successful 

Shelborne Group kathysmaklno@aol.com · Successful 

Sidock Group Architects and Engineers gkacan@sidockgroup.com Successful 

Siemens Industry, Inc. sales.lndustry@slemens.com Successful 

Signature Associates khiggs@signatureassociates.com Successful 

Signum Group LLC jgroundwater@signumgroup.com Successful 

Smart Building Services LLC joen@sbsmi.com Successful 

Soil and Materials Engineers Inc ewart@sme~usa.com Successful 

SolidCircle pranay@mysdss.com · Successful 

Sorensen Gross Company rsly3@Sgcs.net Successful 

Spence Brothers bids@spencebrothers.com . Successful 

Strategic Retirement Partners shannonm@srpretire.com Successful 

Sycamore Advisors, LLC dhamilton@sycamoreadvisors.com Successful 

System Soft Technologies, Inc neha.desal@sstech.us Successful 

SYTE Corporation mshort@sytecorp.com Successful 

Tactical Strategies, LLC rhonda@tacstrals.com Successful 

Team Cares lnc/Marra Building Inc mcavanagh72@gmall.com Successful 

Teknion Data Solutions paston@teknionusa.com Successful 

Tetra Tech ghia.white@tetratech.com Successful 

Tetra Tech of Michigan, PC brian.rubel@tetratech.com Successful 

The Christman Company mary.lefevre@christmanco.com Successful 

The Clairmount Group tthomas@thomasgroupconsultlng.com Successful 

']:heConcord Group joconnor@concord-cc.com Successful 

The Oiggs Group: Heritage Development Services rdcollins@thedlggsgroup.com Successful 

The Hunter Group blaire.mlller@huntergroup.com Successful 

The IQ Business Group, Inc. Buslness.Development@lqbginc.com Successful 

The Skillman Corporation mekenney@skillman.com Successful 

The Tancor Corporation ewtanzini@tancor.us Successful 

The Whiting-Turner Contracting Company michael.adams@whitlng-turner.com Successful 

Thomas Group Consulting buzz@thomasgroupconsulting.com Successful 

Tollls Development tollls.development@yahoo.com Successful 

Tooles Contracting Group LLC estlmating@toolesgroup.com Successful 

Trlgyn Sollcltatlons@Trlgyn.com Successful 

True North Facility Services truenorthservlces@gmall.com Successful 

Turner Construction Company dmcdonald@tcco.com Successful 

 
 
 
 
 

 

3/ZR/2017 3:28 PJv 



Micp_igan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://www.mitn.info/Admin!Issue/LumpSum/LumpSum7 .asp? A1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWINSTEAD PROPERTIES twinsteadproperties@gmail.com Successful 

Unified Business Technologies Inc. michelle.dsouza@ubtus.cam Successful 

United Resource, LLC unltedresource@aol.com Successful 

universal hospitality advisors sam@uhadvisors.com Successful 

Usztan, LLC pm@usztan.com Successful 

VALUE INTEGRATION Tariqm@valueintegratlon.com Successful 

Vanguard Building Group,, LLC mdinello@vanguardmichlgan.com Successful 

Vanguard Design Group bryan@guardthevan.com Successful 

Vantage Consulting Group vtatum@thevcgrp.com Successful 

VENICE CONTRACTING LLC venicecontracting@gmail.com Successful 

Vetcon, Inc. dgregg@vet-con .us Successful 

VM3 Consulting Corporation allsha.moss@vm3consul~ng.net Suc2esstul 

VMX International, LLC hfawcett@vmxl.com Successful 

W-3 Construction Co. kwatson@w3group.net Successful 

Wade Trim tnoble@wadetrtm.com Successful 

Wah Yee Associates weland@wahyeeassoc.com Successful 

Walbridge jchristrnan@walbridge.com Successful 

Walker-Miller Energy Services LLC walkermiller@wmenergy.cam Successful 

Washtenaw Contractors Association ltsellt@wcaonline.org Successful 

White Pine Building and Development LLC whitepinebullding@gmall.com Successful 

Winbob Enterprises, LLC dba BOBS Contracting bbaurdon68@outlook.com · Successful 

Wolverine Solutior;'sGroup, Inc. sblue@wolverlnemall.com Successful 

Wright & Hunter, Inc. sbrune@wrtghthunter.com Successful 

Sending E-mail Messages: Finished 3/28/2017 3:28:37 PM   

Copyright@ ntamatlonal Data Base Corp. 1983-2017 ·Allrights reserved   
 

SourceSulte  
Sourcesulte Procurement Solutions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/28/2017 3:28 F 



 

Notification Postings 

 

For: Project & Construction Management for Structural Demolitions 

 

Bid Opening Held: April17, 2017@ 2:00pm 
 
 
 

 

Pontiac City Clerk'sOffice 

 

Pontiac Cable TV station· 

 

City of Pontiac website 

 

Sent to Michigan Municipal League 

 

Sent to Construction Market Data Group 

 

Sent to Builders Exchange of Michigan 

 

Sent to Construction Association of Michigan 

 

Posted on Bulletin Boards upstairs and downstairs 

 

Published in the Oakland Press and on theoaklandpress.com 



Project Construction Management Direct Soliciation List 2017 
 

 
          
George w. Auch Company 735 S. Paddock St. PONTIAC Ml 483411248-334-2000 Iimunchiando@auchconstruction.com directly to Vice President Yellow Pages Oakland Northwest  

Lee Contracting 531 Cesar E. Chavez Ave. PONTIAC Ml 483421888-833-8776 lwww.leecontracting.com on company website Yellow Pages Oakland Northwest 

          

          

          

          
 

Conti Corporation 

 

1 Washington Blvd. Detroit Ml 

 

313-259-7700 

 

www.conticornoration.com 

 

on company website • 

 

On Line Search       

Frank Reweld and Son Inc.  333 E. Second St. Rochester Ml 48307 248-651-7242  www.frankrewold.com  on company website    On Line Search 

Mannik Smith Group  65 Cadillac Souare, Ste 3311 Detroit Ml 48226 313-961-9500  www.manniksmithgrouQ.com  on company website    direct mailing to Purchasing Dept.  

Wade Trim  500 Griswold Ave., Ste 2500 Detroit Ml 48226 313-961-3650  www. wadetrim.com  on company website    On Line Search 
Fleis and Vandenbrink  27725 Stansbury Blvd.,                

Engineering  5te 150 Farmington Hills Ml 48334 248-536-0080  marketing@fveng.com  general email on company website 
    

    

Fleis and Vandenbrink 
 
27726 Stansbury Blvd., 

Farmington Hills 

    

jchehab@fveng.com 

   

. 
    

           

Engineering  Ste 150 Ml 48335    direct email !solicitation from their company 
                  



 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PONTIAC 

 

WHEREAS, the Lions Club of Michigan is an organization dedicated to enhancing the quality of life for all 

people, especially Michiganders who are blind or visually impaired, providing opportunities for these 

individuals to achieve greater independence; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the White Cane has become an international symbol, identifying individuals who are blind or 

visually impaired and alerting Michigan drivers to observe caution for the safety of drivers and pedestrians 

alike; and, 
 

WHEREAS, for the past three decades, White Cane Week efforts have supported projects and 

organizations that benefit people who are blind or visually impaired and help provide examinations, 

eyeglasses and white canes to those in need; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Lions Club of Pontiac is dedicated to sight conservation activities by aiding the 

visually impaired of all ages through eye examinations and eyeglasses for the needy; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lions Club of Pontiac supports the BEAR LAKE CAMP FOR BLIND CHILDREN, 

Leader Dogs for the Blind, Michigan Eye Bank and other worthy community service projects; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lions Club of Pontiac gives freely of their time and effort to support sight conservation 

projects. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Pontiac City Council proclaim the 

period of May 5, 2017 through May13, 2017 as Lions Club White Cane Week and urge all citizens to 

recognize the dedicated volunteers for their continued tradition of community service. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 Dr. Deirdre Waterman, Mayor  Patrice Waterman, President 

      

Mary Pietila, President Pro-Tem  Don Woodward, Councilman 

    

Randolph Carter, Councilman  Mark Holland, Sr., Councilman 

   

Doris Taylor-Burks, Councilwoman Kermit Williams, Councilman  


